
Key Contract Terms 

 

Type of Contract:  

 

_X_ Contract > $500K  __ Lease   __Sale/purchase of personal property __ Grant _ _ IGA   __Sale of real 

property   

 

Vendor/Contractor Name: J.F. Sato and Associates, Inc. 

 

Contract control number:  201522313 

 

City’s contract manager: Michael Sheehan 

 

Was this contractor selected by competitive process? Yes, RFQ issued by Public Works on February 18, 

2015. 

 

Has this contractor provided these services to the City before? Yes.  

 

Term/Duration of contract/project: 6/19/2015-6/18/2018 (no change to term) 

 

Is this a new contract? y/n No An amendment? y/nYes  How many amendments? ___Two 

 

Renewal terms: None. 

 

Purpose: The purpose of this Amendatory Agreement is to add an additional $480,000 in capacity to a 

Master On-call agreement for a new maximum capacity of $960,000 for structural engineering services 

throughout the City. 
 

Scope of services with performance bench marks: N/A 

 

Cost/value: $960,000 

 

Source of funds: To be determined as task orders are issued. 

 

Benefit:  See ‘Purpose’ section above. 

 

Termination provision for City and for contractor: Yes 

 

Is this contract subject to: __X_W/MBE  __ DBE  __ ACDBE __SBE  _X_XO 101   

 

WBE/MBE/DBE commitments (construction, design, Airport concession contracts): Consultant committed to 

65% M/WBE 

 

Location: Citywide 

 

Affected Council District: Citywide 

 


